adhl .

OREGON CASCADES WEST

Council of
| Governments

August 24, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

Cascades West Center
1400 Queen Avenue, SE
2nd Floor, Large Conference Room
Albany, OR 97322

The meeting locations are wheelchair accessible. If you need special assistance please
contact Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments at
541-967-8720, forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting.



This page intentionally left blank



4 |
1400 Queen Ave SE - Suite 201 < Albany, OR 97322

(541) 967-8720 + FAX (541) 967-6123

Council of
overnments |

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA
August 24, 2017
9:00 a.m.
Cascades West Center
1400 Queen Avenue SE
Albany, OR. 97322

An Executive Session may be called as deemed necessary by the Chair, pursuant to
ORS 192.660.

1. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes (Chair Sharon Konopa)
(9:00 — 9:05 a.m.)

Minutes of the June 22, 2017 Executive Committee meeting will be reviewed for approval
(Page 3J).

ACTION: Motion to approve the June 22, 2017 Executive Committee meeting
minutes.

2. OCWCOG Annual Dinner (Executive Director Fred Abousleman)
(9:05-9:15 a.m.)

Executive Director Abousleman will provide updates on CelebrateLBL, the OCWCOG
Annual Dinner.

ACTION: Information only, no action needed.

3. Regional Broadband Summit (Executive Director Fred Abousleman)
(9:15-9:25 a.m.)

Executive Director Abousleman will provide updates on the proposed Regional Broadband
Summit occurring prior to the September 21, 2017 Board of Directors meeting.

ACTION: Information only, no action needed.

4. OCWCOG Program Updates (All Program Directors)
(9:25-9:35a.m.)

Staff will be available to answer any questions from the Executive Committee on the
program updates (Page 17, Page 14).

ACTION: Information only, no action needed.

MEMBER GOVERNMENTS — COUNTIES: Benton, Lincoln, and Linn CITIES: Adair Village, Albany, Brownsville, Corvallis, Depoe Bay,
Halsey, Harrisburg, Lebanon, Lincoln City, Lyons, Millersburg, Monroe, Newport, Philomath, Scio, Siletz, Sweet Home, Tangent, Toledo,
Waldport, Yachats OTHER: Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians and Port of Newport

1



5. September Full Board Agenda Items (Chair Sharon Konopa)
(9:35-9:40 a.m.)

7.

The Executive Committee will review and comment on proposed agenda items for the next
Board of Directors Meeting. Staff will present items for the agenda known to date, including:

1.

Nogakrwd

Consent Calendar

a. Approval of previous Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

b. Approval of Senior Services Advisory Council (SSAC) Membership
c. Approval of Disability Services Advisory Council (DSAC) Membership
d. Financial Update for the period of July 2016 — June 2017
Regional Broadband Summit

CelebrateLBL Award Nominations

Program Update Question and Answers

Topic of Regional Interest — Eclipse Debrief

Other Business

Adjournment

Other Business

(9:40 — 9:45a.m.)

Adjournment
(9:45a.m.)



OREGON CASCADES WEST COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
June 22, 2017

MEMBERS: Mayor Sharon Konopa, Albany; Commissioner Anne Schuster, Benton County;
Councilor Bob Elliott, Lebanon; and Councilor Dann Cutter, Waldport.

STAFE: Executive Director Fred Abousleman; Deputy Director Lydia George; Finance
Director Sue Forty; Community and Economic Development (CED) Director Phil
Warnock; Senior and Disability Services (SDS) Program Manager Randi Moore;
Communications Consultant Lindsey Riley; and Administrative Assistant Jennifer
Kelley.

VIDEO: Commissioner Bill Hall, Lincoln County.

The Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments’ (OCWCOG) Executive Committee
Meeting was called to order by Chair Sharon Konopa at 9:03 am on June 22, 2017 at the
Cascades West Center in Albany.

1. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
Commissioner Bill Hall moved to approve the May 4, 2017 Executive Committee meeting
minutes, Commissioner Anne Schuster seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

2. OCWCOG Special Projects Fund
Executive Director Fred Abousleman provided the Committee with a review of the
OCWCOG Special Projects Fund (Fund), including the draft overview provided in agenda
packets. Executive Director Abousleman asked if there were any additions or changes to
how the Committee would like to administer the Fund.

Commissioner Schuster asked how much money has currently been received from member
jurisdictions toward the Fund. Executive Director Abousleman stated that there is
approximately $13,000 in the Fund currently, with dues to be solicited again in July; this will
add an additional $13,000 - $20,000.

Chair Konopa asked whether partner organizations could apply for funding. Executive
Director Abousleman stated that they could, however it would need to be presented via a
member jurisdiction. An example could be a non-profit applying for funding through the
member jurisdiction in which they are located. This would provide the opportunity for
members to decide which projects their jurisdictions could support.

Commissioner Schuster asked who would apply if there was a project with interest from
multiple jurisdictions, such as sewage waste. Executive Director Abousleman stated that
anyone could apply, noting in the application which jurisdictions support the application.

Executive Director Abousleman reminded the Committee that the idea for the Fund arose
from a Board discussion on the solar eclipse. Members had asked OCWCOG whether they
had capacity to support coordination efforts. OCWCOG stated that additional funding would
be needed in order to support the additional resources required, and the Board suggested
that there could be a fund for special regional projects such as this.

Commissioner Schuster stated that suggested projects would not need to be regional.
Executive Director Abousleman confirmed this, although noted that projects should have
regional significance. For example, if the project could be replicable or have other value to
the Region.



Commissioner Schuster asked whether the Fund could be utilized for a project pertaining to
economic development. Executive Director Abousleman confirmed that it could.

Councilor Dann Cutter asked whether quarterly would be too often to solicit, and suggested
yearly or biannually.

Executive Director Abousleman recommended creating policy in anticipation of having a
larger sum of money. The Board could delay accepting applications until additional funds
have accumulated, however it would make sense to establish goals now.

Commissioner Schuster stated that as dues are only collected yearly, it would take several
years to build the Fund to a large sum.

Councilor Cutter stated that funds could come from elsewhere, in order to more quickly grow
the Fund. Executive Director Abousleman agreed, and stated that the Fund could also be
used as match dollars.

Commissioner Schuster stated that quarterly does seem to frequent for review of
applications, especially considering the Board only meets on odd-numbered months.

Councilor Cutter agreed, stating that the Board does not have an abundance of additional
time for discussion. It was added that during Board meetings, there is often consensus, and
not necessarily much debate. Councilor Cutter suggested that the Executive Committee vet
applications prior to being submitted to the full Board of Directors for review.

Commissioner Schuster suggested involving the full Board of Directors more, and added
that email could be a way to accomplish this without contributing to an excess of discussion
during meetings. Executive Director Abousleman suggested involving the full Board of
Directors as much as possible.

Chair Konopa suggested that OCWCOG staff filter applications prior to them coming to the
Board, noting that certain members may submit projects that are known in advance to not
be a good fit.

Executive Director Abousleman suggested fine-tuning the proposed application criteria, in
order to avoid having projects submitted that would not be a good fit. It was added that if
those projects are still submitted, it would be easier to rule them out as not meeting
guidelines.

Commissioner Schuster stated that with new members on the Board, some are likely to
have never written a proposal, and asked whether there would be help available for the
application process.

Executive Director Abousleman stated that submission guidelines could be developed and
posted to the OCWCOG website. This could include a checklist of what information to
provide, and what criteria must be met. Additionally, a nomination form could be created. It
was also suggested that applications could be submitted at any time, with the understanding
that they would be reviewed for consideration on certain pre-determined dates.

Councilor Cutter expressed concern that a member may present a project that meets
criteria, but isn’t necessarily the best way to spend Fund dollars. It was added that
emotionally impactful projects tend to get support, regardless of whether the project is
actually the best use of funding. Executive Director Abousleman responded that it would be



up to Board members to argue that point. Councilor Cutter stated that those conversations
become more difficult at full Board meetings.

Executive Director Abousleman stated that he would not recommend having OCWCOG staff
screen applications. Councilor Cutter agreed, and said he would like to establish better
criteria so the applications are self-filtering.

Commissioner Schuster suggested providing positive examples of projects, rather than
listing what would not be accepted.

Chair Konopa stated that adjustments could be made to criteria in the future, but that criteria
needed to be established, as without it, a project could come before the Board that would
not be a good fit for the Fund.

Executive Director Abousleman asked the Committee whether they would like OCWCOG
staff to include in criteria potential projects that would not be of interest to the Board. Chair
Konopa confirmed, and requested that criteria particularly of interest to the Board also be
included, such as regional significance.

Councilor Cutter asked whether it could be stipulated that the Board does not want to fund a
capital improvement. Executive Director Abousleman stated that it could.

Commissioner Schuster expressed concern that there would not be enough funds to
contribute to a project in order to achieve a regional impact, and suggested that the Fund
could be a resource to help localized projects. Executive Director Abousleman reminded the
Committee that the Board had already approved a regional project fund, and added that if
there was concern regarding the amount in the Fund, the Board could delay accepting
applications until dollars increase.

Councilor Cutter expressed concern that more people are willing to say yes to a project than
say no. Commissioner Schuster responded that some members would potentially argue
against a project. Councilor Cutter stated that there would still likely be few votes against a
project. Chair Konopa suggested that projects could be filtered by other methods.

Executive Director Abousleman suggested that the Board could fund projects such as
studies on regional homelessness or regional arts, and added that although these may be
less attractive suggestions, they would have regional impacts.

Commissioner Schuster stated that she had envisioned more physical projects, or projects
relating to policy. Councilor Cutter expressed concern that others will also think more in
terms of physical projects, and not consider policy.

Executive Director Abousleman stated that the Board would need to hold members to
application criteria, and that even though applicants may get upset, fair discussions are
appropriate.

Chair Konopa recommended moving the discussion to the full Board of Directors, explaining
concerns. Councilor Cutter agreed, stating that the Board should establish criteria.

Executive Director Abousleman stated that it could be recommended to the Board that the
Executive Committee filter projects based on criteria, and that it would be up to the Board to
decide whether they wanted to do that. Commissioner Schuster stated that she did not think
Executive Committee should filter projects, as it could be viewed as a conflict of interest if
one of the Committee members has applied for a project.



Chair Konopa stated that she believed the Executive Committee should filter projects based
on criteria before they go to the full Board of Directors for review. Commissioner Hall
expressed concern, stating that unless a member of the Committee recused themselves, it
would be difficult to act on a project that a Committee member brought forward.
Commissioner Hall expressed support for having very clear criteria for projects, and
suggested that OCWCOG staff could bring forward recommendations, with the
understanding that final decisions would be per the Board.

Commissioner Schuster suggested a subcommittee to view projects that was not comprised
of Executive Committee members. Councilor Cutter stated that the same issues of recusal
would apply, and suggested that criteria ruling out capital improvement projects could solve
the issue.

Executive Director Abousleman suggested that OCWCOG staff add more criteria based on
the concerns of Executive Committee members, create a draft nomination form, and then
bring drafts to the full Board of Directors for discussion. Executive Director Abousleman
suggested that criteria for consideration include health, welfare, and the economic impact of
the entire Region.

Councilor Cutter agreed that economic impact should be included, and stated that although
a fully regional economic impact may be difficult to achieve, it would at least be productive to
have members consider this topic when applying.

The Committee summarized that OCWCOG staff would bring to the full Board of Directors
more specific application criteria, including economic impact, health impact, and community
welfare, in addition to a draft nomination form, with the understanding that applications
would be reviewed biannually.

Executive Director Abousleman asked the Committee what they would want to do if an
applicant was wanting to apply for match dollars for a grant, and needed a decision quickly.

Chair Konopa suggested reviewing applications once in spring, and once in fall. Executive
Director Abousleman stated that this could cause someone to miss a grant cycle.
Commissioner Schuster stated that she would like flexibility.

Councilor Cutter suggested that an emergency proposal could be presented, but with the
understanding that it would be judged more strictly, as it would not be competing with other
applications.

CED Director Phil Warnock suggested a weighted scoring sheet for impartiality, and stated
that scoring could be done at a staff level and then provided to the Board. CED Director
Warnock additionally suggested a rolling application submission, with a scheduled review. It
was also suggested that criteria be added, noting that replicability is preferable, and that the
Board is not looking to purchase specific objects with Fund dollars.

Commissioner Schuster asked for more clarification on what a rolling submission would look
like. CED Director Warnock stated that applicants could submit applications at any time, with
the understanding that the Board would review on a predetermined schedule. CED Director
Warnock stated that a committee could be responsible for timely reviews with a scoring
sheet.



Commissioner Schuster stated that people tend to be more sympathetic when reviewing one
at a time. CED Director Warnock responded that an alternative could be a rolling submission
with a review period.

Councilor Cutter stated that votes based on sympathy are of the most concern, and that
strict criteria could help alleviate this problem. It was added that the idea should be to
empower the Board, while also not allowing a project with less impact to gain an advantage
over a project with potentially larger regional impact, due to being more emotionally
sympathetic.

Commissioner Schuster stated that sympathy should matter, as some larger entities may
have more sophisticated proposals, providing them an advantage.

Executive Director Abousleman recommended giving the project a year, and then making
changes based on observed problems. Chair Konopa stated that there was agreement to
move forward for Board consideration, providing new criteria was added as discussed.

OCWCOG Annual Dinner
The Executive Committee received a walk-on item: CelebrateLBL Sponsorship Prospectus.

Executive Director Abousleman reminded the Committee that the annual dinner would be
held at CH2M Hill Alumni Center on November 2", and that the venue seats up to 300
people. Executive Director Abousleman added that the goal for attendance is approximately
200, depending on reservations from members. A website and logo for the event have been
created. The first round of invitations will go to member jurisdictions. Invitations will then be
sent to community partners, and finally the general public.

Chair Konopa asked whether appointed officials from member jurisdictions will also be
invited, such as the directors of each City and County. Executive Director Abousleman
responded that they would be invited in the first round.

Executive Director Abousleman stated that tickets would be in the vicinity of $40 per plate,
with cost for each meal at approximately $38 per plate. It was added that the total cost for
the event is estimated at approximately $20,000. The website for the event is expected to
launch within a couple of days.

Executive Director Abousleman provided an overview of sponsorship packages, and stated
that there are already commitments at the $5,000 and $7,500 levels.

Commissioner Hall left the meeting.

Executive Director Abousleman stated that the fundraising goal for the event is $70,000 -
$100,000, and noted that costs must be recovered, with the additional goal of holding some
funds for next year’s event. The goal is to have a $30,000 - $50,000 Meals on Wheels
donation. Executive Director Abousleman suggested that Committee members inform
OCWCOG staff if they have any ideas for potential sponsors.

Chair Konopa suggested contacting senior care facilities.

Councilor Cutter asked whether alcohol would be available. Executive Director Abousleman
responded that there would be a bar, but it is currently undetermined whether the bar will be
hosted, open, or will have a sponsor. Councilor Cutter suggested contacting Brett at Rogue
Brewing. Executive Director Abousleman stated that Rogue Brewing has previously been a
Meals on Wheels donor.



Commissioner Schuster asked whether Board members should approach potential
sponsors. Executive Director Abousleman responded that it could be done either way, with
members going alone, with OCWCOG staff, or a member could pass along contact
information to an OCWCOG staff member for them to follow up.

Executive Director Abousleman asked the Committee to inform OCWCOG staff if/when they
make a contact for sponsors or donations.

Commissioner Schuster noted that the first page of CelebrateLBL Sponsorship Prospectus
opens with “Join us as a sponsor”, and instead suggested “Join us to celebrate”. It was
suggested that there be a notation that the event will rotate Counties. Executive Director
Abousleman suggested changing “Join us as a sponsor” to “Help us celebrate the Region by
joining us as a sponsor.” Commissioner Schuster agreed.

Chair Konopa asked whether the scope of the fundraiser was too narrow by only including
Meals on Wheels, and asked whether the fundraiser should be for SDS instead, as that may
be more attractive to some senior service agencies. Executive Director Abousleman
responded that he did not think OCWCOG could host a fundraiser for SDS.

Chair Konopa expressed concern that the fundraiser was for only one program. Executive
Director Abousleman responded that the event was a signature fundraiser for Meals on
Wheels, as it is a program with a budget shortfall. Commissioner Schuster added that the
program has gotten a lot of national coverage, and that it would be a benefit that people
know exactly where their money is going.

Executive Director Abousleman stated that if the fundraiser was divided into multiple
categories, it may confuse the conversation. It was additionally clarified that sponsors are
sponsors of the event, not Meals on Wheels, and that the event has a fundraiser, with the
two being separate.

Chair Konopa stated that this year’s event could be a test, and if it doesn’t bring in enough
money, it can be reviewed for next year.

Executive Director Abousleman stated that if the event does not get enough sponsors, the
event as a whole should be discussed. He additionally speculated that the event will get
many small sponsors, and a few large.

Executive Director Abousleman clarified that the CelebrateLBL Sponsorship Prospectus is
not to serve as a program guide or invitation; it is just to act as a handout to potential
Sponsors.

OCWCOG Program Updates

Chair Konopa asked SDS Program Manager Randi Moore about retirements within SDS.
SDS Program Manager Randi Moore stated that retirements have been both good and bad,
allowing for vacancy management, but increasing the workload of existing Case Managers.
SDS Program Manager Randi Moore stated that SDS is looking to recruit new Case
Managers soon, and that in the present, existing Case Managers are working together to
pick up caseloads.

SDS Program Manager Randi Moore stated that approximately five people have retired from
SDS recently, and that more are retiring at the end of June. Chair Konopa asked the
average tenure of retirees. SDS Program Manager Randi Moore stated that it has ranged
from 15 to 30 years.



Executive Director Abousleman informed the Committee that in partnership with other
jurisdictions, OCWCOG was awarded a Brownfield grant through the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency for $600,000. The grant is for the assessment of brownfield sites in
Lincoln County.

Executive Director Abousleman informed the Committee that through Samaritan Health
Services, OCWCOG will be exploring a Connected Seniors pilot program. The purpose
would be to ease anxiety around reduced homecare worker hours, by providing seniors
more access to technology that could improve their quality of life.

Commissioner Schuster asked for an overview of the program. SDS Program Manager
Randi Moore stated that OCWCOG will be working with technology companies to provide
seniors with home technology to serve their needs. It is currently known that the homecare
worker workforce is not large enough to meet future need. Technology can help keep
seniors safe, without necessarily having a person present. This could be achieved through
programs such as monitors for now many times the refrigerator was opened, temperature in
the house, or heath statistics.

Executive Director Abousleman added that technology could also help monitor falls, gas
leaks, and whether doors are locked. If there is a concern, someone could call and check in.
It was added that technology could also be used for socialization, to provide a connected
community where seniors could watch movies together, play games, or just talk to each
other.

Commissioner Schuster asked whether technology would be simple and noninvasive.
Executive Director Abousleman stated that specifics are currently unknown, as this is
unexplored territory.

Executive Director Abousleman stated that he has a contact in the broadband industry
helping with technology development, as he has other companies with similar technology in
use. Executive Director Abousleman added that predictive analytics could be done in the
home, in addition to monitoring break-ins, water leaks, gas leaks, or other things a senior
might not be regularly monitoring.

Councilor Cutter expressed concern regarding the target population, and possible feelings of
privacy invasion. Executive Director Abousleman stated that all technology would be opt-in,
so seniors would choose what they want, with the understanding that it would help them
maintain independence.

Commissioner Schuster asked whether there will be a cost to seniors. Executive Director
Abousleman stated that there would not, and that it would be rolled into Medicaid or
Medicare costs. Executive Director Abousleman added that it is less expensive to wire a
home for this technology than to pay a homecare worker, and that the technology would be
for those seniors not needing full-time care.

Topics of Regional Interest

Executive Director Abousleman stated that CED has brought on an intern, Ryan Ballinger, to
work on regional waste management. Mr. Ballinger will be graduating with a degree in
environmental policy. Currently he is working on counting how much solid sewage waste our
Region produces.

The Committee agreed to further discuss solid sewage waste management as the Topic of
Regional Interest for July’s Board of Directors meeting.



8.

Councilor Cutter suggested that for September’s meeting, the Board could debrief about the
solar eclipse. Executive Director Abousleman stated that he has also invited someone to
talk to the Board on broadband, but that both topics could be discussed.

Councilor Cutter stated that it may be worth also bringing representatives from major
broadband players.

Executive Director Abousleman suggested holding a broadband summit the day following
the Board meeting, with the intent to invite community members. Councilor Cutter suggested
holding it prior to the Board meeting, on the same day. Executive Director Abousleman
stated that he would give more thought to logistics.

July Full Board Agenda ltems
The Committee approved the July Board of Directors meeting agenda as follows:

1. Consent Calendar

Approval of previous Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

Approval of Senior Services Advisory Council (SSAC) Membership Renewals
Approval of Disability Services Advisory Council (DSAC) Membership Renewals
SSAC and DSAC Officer Election Update

e. Financial Update for the period of July 2016 — May 2017

OCWCOG Special Projects Fund

OCWCOG Annual Dinner

Program Update Question and Answers

Topics of Regional Interest

Other Business

Adjournment

aoow

Noasrwd

Other Business

Executive Director Abousleman informed the Committee that Rotary of Corvallis is hosting
their annual Tapas and Treasures fundraiser on August 31st, and they have chosen the
Meals on Wheels program as the recipient of funds. The event will be held at Garland
Nursery in Corvallis. Executive Director Abousleman added that Board members will all
receive an invitation to the event, which will be catered, have music, wine, beer, and
“treasures”, including artwork by Commissioner Schuster. The fundraising goal is $5,000 to
$7,000. Commissioner Schuster added that the event has historically been fun, and that the
venue is beautiful.

Executive Director Abousleman stated that eventually OCWCOG may take over the event,
and that it would act as a yearly Meals on Wheels fundraiser.

Executive Director Abousleman stated that the U.S. Department of Commerce’s Economic
Development Administration (EDA) had contacted OCWCOG, asking whether funding would
be wanted in order to help coordinate emergency management response around the eclipse
event. Executive Director Abousleman stated that since initial contact, funding offers have
continually decreased, that at this point, the funding dollars are minimal, and that it is now
likely too late to be effective. Additionally, even if the funding could be of use, it has not yet
been approved for release by the EDA.

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 10:29 pm.

Minutes recorded by Jennifer Kelley.

10



PV QY| Senior and Disability Services N
1400 Queen Ave SE - Suite 206 * Albany, OR 97322

(541) 967-8630 TTY/Voice * 1-800-638-0510 TTY/Voice ada.
Council of
Governments 203 N Main St * Toledo, OR 97391 \,/
\ (541) 336-2289 + (541) 336-8103 TTY/Voice * (800) 282-6194

Area Agency on Aging

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 24, 2017
TO: OCWCOG Board of Directors
FROM: Senior and Disability Services (SDS) Program Managers Randi Moore and

Jennifer Moore

RE: SDS and Community Services Program (CSP) Report

Within the SDS department, Program Managers Randi Moore and Jennifer Moore will begin
distinguishing between SDS — Medicaid and Community Services Program updates.

SDS - Medicaid Program Manager Randi Moore
Senior Services Advisory Council (SSAC) and Disability Services Advisory Council
(DSAC) Update

On August 8th, the OCWCOG SSAC and DSAC Executive Committee held a strategic planning
session to focus on planning efforts for the coming year. Discussion topics included meeting
frequency and efficiency, agenda planning, and fulfilling advisory roles of the Councils.
Proposals were made to have one joint full Council meeting bi-monthly, and on alternate months
focus on subcommittees dedicated to Meals on Wheels, Care Planning, Membership, and
Contract Review. We will be developing an annual calendar highlighting special events or
project areas where the Councils can have impact in our communities.

National Association of Area Agencies on Aging (N4A) Conference in Savannah

SDS Program Manager Randi Moore recently returned from the N4A conference in Georgia.
The conference was a great opportunity to share time with national partners and develop strong
ties to N4A staff, who are always strong allies for our programs. Isolation of rural seniors,
advocacy, integration of mental health and aging programs, and adapting to serve an
increasingly diverse aging population were constant themes across the sessions. Oregon was
well-represented, with staff from agencies in Multnomah and Washington Counties, Northwest
Senior and Disability Services, and Lane Council of Governments.

New SDS Supervisor Hired

We are pleased to announce that Andrea Smith has been hired as a new SDS Supervisor.
Andrea has worked at OCWCOG for several years in different roles, most recently as the trainer
for SDS across the three-County Region. She has strong skills in eligibility and case
management. With the addition of Andrea, the Medicaid supervisory team will be spending the
next few months assessing and rethinking our management structure. Initially, Andrea will jump
in to support the Eligibility unit in Albany.

MEMBER GOVERNMENTS — COUNTIES: Benton, Lincoln, and Linn CITIES: Adair Village, Albany, Brownsville, Corvallis, Depoe Bay,
Halsey, Harrisburg, Lebanon, Lincoln City, Lyons, Millersburg, Monroe, Newport, Philomath, Scio, Siletz, Sweet Home, Tangent, Toledo,
Waldport, Yachats OTHER: Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians and Port of Newport

11



Major Program Changes to State Medicaid Programs in October

e Assessment Changes to Activities of Daily Living (ADL) — ADL assessments are being
changed to better reflect individuals requiring nursing facility care. This will improve
consistency in ADL assessment language and provide better cognition assessment. The
transition plan for those individuals not meeting service standards is still in development.

¢ In-Home Hours Rebalancing — Hours assigned to in-home consumers are being modified in
most assistance categories to balance service needs, ensure program integrity, and reflect
the results of an extensive time study recently conducted by the State. The change in hours
will be rolled out over the year as annual assessments are completed.

e Two Week Authorizations — All Home Care Workers (HCWs) will have vouchers authorized
in two week cycles, simplifying service planning, tracking, and scheduling. HCWs and
consumers will be better able to manage weekly caps, reduce instances of HCWs working
above authorized hours, and manage schedules.

e Live-In to Hourly Services Transition — The live-in program, which was economically
unsustainable, is being discontinued. Significant budget savings are expected from the cut
of this program. Most live-in plans at OCWCOG have already been transitioned.

State office staff are beginning a robust plan to support smooth transitions during these

changes, including: sending policies to local offices, developing training on changes, and
facilitating weekly support conference calls.

Community Services Program (CSP) Program Manager Jennifer Moore

Meals on Wheels (MOW)

The Rotary Club of Corvallis has designated the Club’s second annual Tapas & Treasures
event as a fundraiser for MOW. The event is scheduled for August 31st, and has sold out. The
Club secured sponsorships, with all proceeds over event costs to be donated to MOW.

A donor stewardship and cultivation program is in development, with intent to launch this fall. A
key strategy is the creation of a “giving society,” of which the Giving Day level has debuted in
conjunction with CelebrateLBL. Early reception of Giving Day—the opportunity for a donor to
“purchase a day” for $1,000, (or $83.33 per month,) to provide 100 meals for MOW clients—has
been positive.

Program Manager Jennifer Moore will be visiting Denver for the Meals on Wheels Association
Conference. Topics covered will include: the importance of social determinants of health in
healthcare, volunteer management, how technology can transform program delivery, outcomes
collection in partnership with universities, and planning for impact and sustainability. A report
back will be provided in September.

Foster Grandparents Program (FGP)
Incoming qualitative data from the 2016-2017 school year for the tri-County Region shows that
the FGP is making a difference in the lives of our senior volunteers. Volunteers were surveyed

in July; 96% reported that they are satisfied with their volunteer placement, and 92% reported
that the FGP has improved their social ties to their community.

12



Veteran’s Services Office (VSO)

Many veterans are aware of certain programs available through their local VSO, such as
medical care, home loans, and education programs. However, many are unaware that they may
qualify for additional entitlements. Compensation programs exist for all veterans with a Service-
Connected disability. Additionally, for wartime veterans with a Non-Service-Connected (NSC)
disability, pension programs exist through the Veterans Administration (VA) to assist with the
high medical costs associated with long-term care. NSC pensions can sometimes provide
benefits of nearly $2,000 per month. Additionally, both the compensation program and the NSC
pension program can prevent veterans from needing to use Medicaid or other local assistance
programs. This can help to protect veterans’ assets, and can help prevent homelessness by
providing income directly from the VA.

13



rm1
1400 Queen Ave SE - Suite 201 « Albany, OR 97322

(541) 967-8720 + FAX (541) 967-6123

Council of

| Governments |
MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 24, 2017
TO: OCWCOG Executive Committee
FROM: Phil Warnock, Community and Economic Development (CED) Director
RE: CED Program Update

Cascades West Business Lending

The Cascades West Business Lending (CWBL) program has two loans in process for local
businesses. CWBL submitted a loan to the Loan Review Committee for funding approval on a
project in Lebanon, to facilitate the purchase of land and building for an established auto parts
store. The loan is through CWBL’s Rural Development Fund (RDF), with Citizen’s Bank as the
local banking partner. Total project cost is $663,000, with the RDF share being $249,000. The
loan will support the creation and retention of 14 employees.

Loan documents have also been executed for 4 Spirits Distillery, in order to support their
relocation and expansion in South Corvallis. Their new location opened recently, in an area that
is quickly becoming a craft beverage cluster. Oregon State Credit Union was the banking
partner, with at least eight new jobs created as a result of funding for relocation and expansion.

Cascades West Economic Development District (CWEDD)

OCWCOG hosted a viewing of the International Economic Development Council's (IEDC)
Virtual Learning Opportunities webinar, titled Managing the Essential Link: Affordable

Housing and Economic Development. Workforce and affordable housing are common Regional
issues for companies of all sizes looking to meet employment needs.

CWEDD staff are working with State economists and the Workforce Investment Boards (WIB) to
present District-level data in a coordinated fashion for comparison purposes. Currently, data is
aligned with the WIBs, which splits CWEDD data into three different sets. A single set would
help provide a clearer picture when comparing economic factors against other Economic
Development Districts.

The Oregon State Legislature recently passed a transportation bill, including $25 million for the
construction of a trans-modal shipping facility in the Mid-Willamette Valley. No specific site has
been identified, but ongoing feasibility projects have pointed to potential sites in both Lebanon
and Millersburg. Staff will be engaging in ongoing discussions and will provide updates as
information becomes available.

MEMBER GOVERNMENTS — COUNTIES: Benton, Lincoln, and Linn CITIES: Adair Village, Albany, Brownsville, Corvallis, Depoe Bay,
Halsey, Harrisburg, Lebanon, Lincoln City, Lyons, Millersburg, Monroe, Newport, Philomath, Scio, Siletz, Sweet Home, Tangent, Toledo,
Waldport, Yachats OTHER: Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians and Port of Newport 14



Cascades West Area Commission on Transportation (CWACT)

CWACT held a full Commission meeting Wednesday, August 2nd in Toledo, as part of their
effort to hold at least one meeting per year in Lincoln County. The goal of this yearly meeting is
to highlight transportation elements specific to the Coast. August’s meeting included:

e A tour, prior to the meeting, of the Port of Toledo, which recently began using newly-
constructed, higher-capacity boat haul-out equipment, which enables them to work on larger
boats;

e Anupdate on Lincoln County Transit, including an intercity connection demonstration project
linking Yachats and Florence, which is scheduled to begin this fall;

e A presentation by Lincoln County Emergency Management staff on preparations for the
influx of visitors during the upcoming eclipse, which will be taking taking place during the
height of the tourist and fire danger season;

e And a discussion led by Oregon Department of Transportation staff on how nature-based
infrastructure can protect US Highway 101 from storms and bluff erosion, an ongoing issue
for coastal highway management.

Cascades West Ride Line

OCWCOG staff recently met with InterCommunity Health Network Coordinated Care
Organization (IHN-CCO) representatives to discuss contracting, performance, and costs related
to non-emergent medical transportation. The current contract between OCWCOG and IHN-CCO
has been innovative in its adoption of alternate payment methodologies, and has gone well.
Discussions have occurred regarding the possibility of moving to a quality-based contract, which
would include metrics and incentives, meeting requirements for State and Federal funding
expectations.

Ride Line continues to provide high levels of transportation assistance. In the period of April
through June, nearly 4,000 Ride Line clients took a total of 57,042 trips. The majority of these
trips were sedan trips or mileage reimbursements. Most transportation services are for physical,
mental, and dental health, with the single highest concentration of transportation services
around alcohol and drug treatment, and mental health. A breakdown of trips by County is below:

RideLine Trips by County
Trips Clients

Linn County 38,043 2,488
Benton County 8,487 627
Lincoln County 10,037 854
All other Counties 475 29
Regionally 57,042 3,998

15



Notes



Notes



OREGON ES WEST

Council f

Governments




	00 - Cover Page
	01 - EC Agenda 082417
	02 - EC Minutes 062217
	03 - SDS Program Update 082417
	04 - CED Program Update 082417
	05 - Notes
	06 - Notes
	99 - Back Page
	blank page



